



AlliedSignal Inc.
Electronic & Avionics Systems
400 N. Rogers Road
Olathe, KS 66062-1294

913 782 0400

April 6, 1998

Ms. Mary Ann Bosley
FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Colombia, Maryland 21046

Dear Ms. Bosley:

My name is Art Ercolani and I am the FCC Coordinator for our company. We design and produce avionics for aircraft from small single engine to the large commercial jets. Besides having FCC Type Approval on several pieces of equipment we have developed, we also have several FCC authorized Experimental Station Licenses, three of which have been applied for recently and we are awaiting approval from your offices at this time.

This is to inform you that as of March 31st, 1998 the name of our company has changed from **AlliedSignal Avionics Inc.** to **AlliedSignal Inc.** Besides faxing this to you today, I will follow up with a mailed letter.

Our address remains the same, 400 North Rogers Road, Olathe, Kansas 66062, for now. We will be moving to a new location this October and I realize I will need to contact your office with the new address. Will the contact person be you, or will it be someone different?

Is there anything else I should be doing with regards to both the name change and the future address change? I would appreciate any help you can give me with regard to these issues.

Best regards.

Art Ercolani

Art Ercolani
FCC Co-Ordinator
AlliedSignal Inc.
Mail Stop 37
400 North Rogers Road
Olathe, Kansas 66062

(913) 768-2487 Phone
(913) 768-2951 Fax